Fax/Email Message

From: Parep Dubai

To: PPRA Islamabad
No: Admn-4/1/2011
Date: 03 August, 2020

Head of Chancery for Deputy Director [UD)]

Subject: Request for Uploading Data on the Website

Reference to evaluation report for the Tender No TS426468 for the sale of
car. The Mission has to be loaded on PPRA website. You are requested to upload data on
website.

2. An urgent action in the matter would be highly appreciated.

(Giyan Chand)
Head of Chancery



EVALUATION REPORT

(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

1. Name of Procuring Agency: Pakistan Consulate,Dubai,UAE
2. Method of Procurement: Single Stage, Single Envelope
3. Title of Procurement: Sale of Car
4. Tender Inquiry No.: Admn-4/1/2011
3, PPRA Ref. No. (TSE): TS426468E
6. Date & Time of Bid Closing: Thursday, 30 July 2020 at 1500 hours
7. Date & Time of Bid Opening: Thursday, 30 July 2020 at 1530 hours
8. No of Bids Received: 03
9. Criteria for Bid Evaluation: Highest Evaluated Cost
10.  Details of Bid(s) Evaluation: Nill
Marks RuIeIReguIationl_SBQ*lPoIicyl
Name of Bidder (’il;eachpical _Financial EvaCI:::ed AccBeapstlasnioer:sejpeecrt:SIé 35
ppiisble) ) Iepestin) of PP Rules, 2004.

M. Rafiq Laghari Nill Nill AED 8,400/~ 1st Highest Bidder

r. Sajjad Khan Nill Nill AED 8,000/ 2nd Highest Bidder
MR. Shahzad Nill Nill AED 6,000/ 3rd Highest Bidder
(Add Columns if Required) - P

Highest Evaluated Bidder:

11.  Any other additional / supporting informa

L.

Signature:

Official Stamp:

.............

M. Rariq Laghari @ AED 8,400/-

tion, the procuring agency may like to share. NILL

(Giyan Chand)

DCG/Head of Chancery

Consulate General of Pakistan, Dubai




